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NIAGARAMOHAWKPOWER CORPORATION/300 ERIE BOULEVARDWEST. SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

May 2, 1986
(NMP2L 0698)

Ms. Elinor G. Adensam, Director
BWR Project Directorate No. 3
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Ms. Adensam:

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 2
Docket No. 50-410

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation has evaluated its position on Anticipated
Transients Without Scram for the Standby Liquid Control System at Nine Mile
Point Unit 2. Currently, a minimum flow rate of 43.0 gpm per pump at a
pressure of 1220 psig is required. We propose to change this limit to 41.2
gpm per pump to allow for wear in accordance with General Electric
recommendations.

Niagara Mohawk installed a General Electric Boiling Water reactor vessel
with a 251 inch diameter at Nine Mile Point Unit 2. Paragraph (c) (4) of 10
CFR 50.62 states, in part:

Each boiling water reactor must have a standby liquid control system
(SLCS) with a minimum flow capacity and boron content equivalent in
control capacity to 86 gallons per minute of 13 weight percent sodium
pentaborate solution.

In a January 28, 1985 letter on Generic Letter 85-03, Mr. Eisenhut
provided a clarification of the wording "equivalent in control capacity."
According to that letter the wording was chosen to allow "flexibilityin the
implementation of the requirement."

The reduced flow rate would be balanced with an increased weight
concentration of sodium pentaborate to provide the necessary equivalent
control capacity. Preliminary evaluations indicate that an increased weight
percent of sodium pentaborate, from 13 to 13.57 percent, meets the
requirements described in Generic Letter 85-03. We believe that this
increased weight concentration provides the equivalent control capacity to
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Ms. Elinore G. Adensam, Director
Page 2

offset the decreased flow rate from 86 gpm to 82.4 gpm. General Electric is
preparing new Technical Specifications for this change. Nhen the Technical
Specification changes are completed, they will be forwarded to the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Rademacher of my staff.

Sincerely,

C. V. Mangan
Senior Vice President

NLR/CVM:ar
1535G

xc: R. A. Gramm, NRC Resident Inspector
Project File (2)




